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To: Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers 
From: Chris Jenkins, Parks & Recreation Director  
Date: October 7, 2024 
Item: Trail Easement 
 
Council Action Requested: Approve easement for a segment of the Three 
Rivers Trail. 
 
Background Information: Portions of the Three Rivers Trail were 
constructed within drainage and utility easements, which is not the preferred 
easement type. Along with that, a short segment of trail is proposed to be 
added to the trail to help with trail user experience as well as maintenance 
efforts. This new segment is outside of the existing drainage and utility 
easement and was included as a part of this process. 
 
Staff worked with representatives of the two Homeowners’ Associations, 
surveyors and legal to prepare the easement. Staff recommend approval of 
this new permanent trail easement. 
 
Financial Impact: Some costs were incurred for survey and legal fees, 
however those will be allocated to the approved trail budget. 
 
 
Advisory Commission Discussion: N/A 
  
 
Council Committee Discussion: N/A 
 
 
Attachments: 

▪ Permanent Trail Easement 
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